CIMFP Exhibit P-02521

From: Ed_Martin/NLHydro%NLHYDRO®@ad.nlh.nl.ca

To: AuburnWarren@nalcorenergy.com; DSturge@nalcorenergy.com; RobHull@nalcorenergy.com;
JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca; Craig_Hippern/NLHydro%NLHYDRO@ad.nlh.nl.ca

Cc: Terry O"Rielly/NLHydro%NLHydro@ad.nlh.nl.ca

Subject: Re: Minister Request

Date: Friday, November 1, 2013 1:53:58 PM
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Please copy Charles.

Ed

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is
confidential and proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this
message is prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return
Email, and delete this Email message.

Ed Martin---11/01/2013 01:53 PM NDT---Please send to finance immediately. Tks

From: Ed Martin

To: Auburn Warren; Derrick Sturge; Rob Hull; James Meaney; Craig Hippern
Cc: Terry O'Rielly

Date: 11/01/2013 01:53 PM NDT

Subject: Re: Minister Request

Please send to finance immediately.

Tks

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

Auburn Warren---11/01/2013 01:35 PM NDT---Ed, As discussed for your review. Myrden has asked
that we ship across ASAP.

From: Auburn Warren

To: Ed Martin; Derrick Sturge; Rob Hull; James Meaney; Craig Hippern
Cc: Terry O'Rielly

Date: 11/01/2013 01:35 PM NDT

Subject: Minister Request

Ed,

As discussed for your review. Myrden has asked that we ship across ASAP.

[attachment "Minister Request 13.11.01.pdf" deleted by Ed Martin/NLHydro]

Thanks!
Auburn
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Auburn Warren, CA

Manager, Investment Evaluation
Nalcor Energy

t. 709-737-1256 c. 709-725-1141
e. AuburnWarren@nalcorenergy.com

W. nalcorenergy.com
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